MINUTES OF CITY COUNCIL WORKSESSION SHEFFIELD LAKE, OHIO May 19, 2020

The regular meeting of the City Council Worksession was held Tuesday, May 19, 2020. President Rosso called the meeting to order at 7:16 PM.

ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS:

Present:	President Rosso, Kovach, Stark, Wtulich, Gee, Cizl, Radeff, Erdei,
	Mayor Bring, Finance Director Smith, Law Director Graves,
	Superintendent Pat Hastings.
Excused:	None.

Attending: None

PRESENTATIONS: None.

ROADS & DRAINS: None. /**SAFETY:** Mayor Bring states there may be a possibility we are going to lose one of our police officers to another city. If we do, we will have to look for another officer. /**BUILDINGS, LANDS, VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT:** None. /**ORDINANCE:** Chairman Radeff states on the agenda tonight are two ordinances we moved from the ordinance committee, dealing with small and large cell towers. /**FINANCE:** Chairman Cizl states we met for a very brief meeting tonight. Mrs. Smith gave us an update of how our finances are looking. /**PARK BOARD:** Representative Kovach reports we met for the first time this year, last night. I will have a full report at the council meeting.

MAYOR: Mayor Bring reports we took the signs down at the parks, so the kids are kind of out playing. I just looked at the cameras and the kids are out enjoying themselves. **SUPERINTENDENT:** Superintendent Hastings states the city had another substantial rain event. We recorded about 3in. of rain. The city faired well with standard infiltration into our pump stations. Storm sewer wise, we had three significant events. One was at Knollwood school where they have a retention basin that makes its way into our systems on Irving Park. As that overflows, it impacts the homes that back up to the school property. We did have to excavate Irving Park and removed substantial root infiltration there. We also have a problem developing on Pasedena which is the storm sewer we put in, in the early 2000's. I am trying to solve that without excavation, but I am close to the point of having to need to. We are trying to solve a developing problem around Treadway and Lake. The media

Worksession May 19, 2020

contacted me today, I did not return the call. They said their story line was the impact of all of Northern Lorain County. It was pretty significant in most towns. President Rosso asks the issue on Pasedena, are there roots getting into there or something in that line? Superintendent Hastings replies no. The design is a little bad. There are catch basins on either side of the road with a main line running down the center. Those catch basins go into the center and then drop into a tee of which there is no access. The problem has happened before where it is compromised in that tee. You can't get a sewer jet to go that way. We do have some fittings that spin the water and we are going to try that tomorrow. If that doesn't work, we will oops it. The water does drain slowly, but I know some residents have contacted council. They are concerned about their pump. Last time this happened, there was a concrete residual build up that plugged the line. /**FINANCE DIRECTOR:** Finance Director Smith has no report. /**LAW DIRECTOR:** Law Director Graves has no report. /**COMMUNICATIONS:** None. /**OLD BUSINESS**:

/NEW BUSINESS:

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS: Councils Agenda –

COUNCIL #019- TABLED- A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE CITY OF SHEFFIELD LAKE, THE CITY OF AVON, THE CITY OF AVON LAKE, THE CITY OF NORTH RIDGEVILLE AND THE VILLAGE OF SHEFFIELD TO ESTABLISH A 700 MHz 5-CITY REGIONAL RADIO SYSTEM AND THE DECLARING OF AN EMERGENCY.

COUNCIL #021 – SECOND READING - AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING CHAPTER 1123 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF SHEFFIELD LAKE REGARDING WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS TOWERS AND FACILITIES REGULATIONS AND THE DECLARING OF AN EMERGENCY.

COUNCIL #022 – SECOND READING - AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING CHAPTER 1125 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF SHEFFIELD LAKE REGARDING USE OF PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY FOR SMALL CELL WIRELESS FACILITIES AND WIRELESS SUPPORT STRUCTURES AND THE DECLARING OF AN EMERGENCY.

MEETING ADJOURNED: With no further business before this council, Motion by Kovach /Second by Erdei to adjourn at 7:23 pm. Yeas All.

CLERK OF COUNCIL AFFIRMATION: This Meeting Of The City Council Of The City Of Sheffield Lake, Ohio Was Held And Conducted Under All Rules And Regulations Governing The Sunshine Laws Of The State Of Ohio As They May Apply. All meetings are recorded and available in council offices.

CLERK OF COUNCIL/COMMITTEES

Brandy Randolph I, Brandy Randolph, duly appointed Clerk of Council of Sheffield Lake DO HEREBY CERTIFY that this is a true and exact copy of the Minutes of

WORKSESSION of May 19, 2020.

MAYOR Dennis Bring

COUNCIL PRESIDENT Rick Rosso